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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY
OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Division Memorandum
No._ 4N s.2022

To:  AlNlPSDSs / PICDs
All District Sports Coordinators
All Secondary School Sports Coordinators
This Division

From: FELI ROMYA TRIAMBULO, CESO V,
Schools Division Superintendent OY

Subject: Division Sports Consultative Meeting on the Organization of Sports Clubs in
the Different Schools
Date: QOctober 11, 2022

1. Inline with the Sports Program of our Schools Division of Dapitan City a Division
Sports Consultative Meeting will be conducted on the Organization of Sports Clubs
in the different schools on October 13, 2022 at the Division Conference Hall at 1:00
o’clock in the afternoon.

2. All District and Secondary School Sports Coordinators are advised to attend with
their sports attire. Right after the said meeting, the weekly Fitness and Wellness
Activities will follow.

3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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